CURRICULUM VITAE FOR JEVON MCKENZIE

(Updated September 11, 2022)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Jevon Marvell Mckenzie

Spoken Languages: First Language English, Basic Spanish, Basic Mandarin

Current Address: Permanent Address: #7 Lords Bank Rd., Lord's Bank Ladyville, Belize City

Telephone: +501 6049522

Email: jevonmmckenzie@gmail.com

GitHub Projects: https://github.com/JevonMckenzie?tab=repositories

Website: https://www.jevon-mckenzie.com/

PERSONAL PROFILE

In life we should never stop striving to achieve better. It's inevitable that the elements of life are ever changing, which requires us to constantly adapt to those changes. Information Systems and Data Analytics are excellent facilitators for survival during these changing times. I'm grateful for the international exposure during my master's degree, which allowed me to appreciate various cultures. The professional experience allowed me to live and work with students from every continent. In addition to that, numerous class tours allowed me to question and share my ideas with various Giant Business and Technology companies. I've learnt that a successful Information System requires the successful integration of three key set of resources: Technology (hardware & software), Management (policies, procedures etc.), and Organization (hierarchy, environment, culture, organizational politics etc.). As an Adjunct lecturer of Management Information Systems, I have a passion for the discipline. As a Master of Technology Management with a specialization in Business Analytics I am bubbling with hot ideas that can effectively and efficiently solve business problems, thereby adding value to an organization. My Bachelor's Degree in Information Technology gives me the technical knowledge that allows for my valuable contribution to the analysis and development of Infrastructure and Software required. Having over almost two decades of teaching experience at the Secondary and Tertiary level I have become an excellent team player. I have developed excellent presentation skills and love imparting my knowledge on others.

EDUCATION

National Tsing Hua University

International Master of Business Administration in Technology Management (Specialized in Service Oriented Information Technology & Business Analytics

University of Belize

Bachelor's Degree, Information Technology

University of Belize

Associate degree, Physics and Mathematics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Institution: Financial Services Commission (Full-time; 2021 – present)

System Administrator1 – Head of Infrastructure (Automate Business Processes, Configure Server and Network)

Institution: Belize Customs and Excise Department (Full-time; 2016 – 2021)

System Administrator1, Website Administrator (Server Configuration and Web Design)

Institution: University of Belize (Part-time; 2016 – present)

Lecturer of Management Information Systems (MIS) and Computer Business Application

Institution: Wesley Junior College (Part-time; 2008 – present)

Lecturer of C++ Programming and Web Design

Former Head of IT Department and Teacher's Rep to the BOARD of Management

Institution: Wesley College (Full time; 2005 - 2016)

Lecturer of Math and Information Technology

Head of IT Department and Teacher's Rep to the Board of Management

Institution: Belize Defense Force _Full-Time; 2004-2005)

Officer Cadet in Training

Working Environments:

1. Software As A Service (SAAS)

Purpose: Provides access to a finished application or workload, such as an HR or finance application, in

exchange for a recurring fee

Environment: AWS Hosting via AWS S3 Bucket, Route53, Certificate Manager and Cloud Front

Distribution

2. Platform AS A Service (PAAS)

Purpose: Provides Tools to build, run, and operate applications entirely in the cloud.

Environment: Heroku

3. Collaborative Programming

Purpose: Version Control **Environment**: GitHub

4. Process Automation

Purpose: Improve Operational Efficiency (productivity) of the Business Processes Organization.

Environment: MS365 Power Automate, Adobe DC Pro

INTERESTS AND ACHEIVEMENTS

Volunteer work

I enjoyed working as a volunteer in my country for UNICEF (President of Children Advisory Committee), YWCA (volunteer teacher) and the National Committee for Families and Children.

Leadership Programs

I served as the Student President for my high school (SJC). I was president of the Association of Student Government and Student Representative to the board of management for the University of Belize. I also served as the Teacher representative to the board of management at the Wesley College (high school) & Junior College.

Sports

I played on various sports teams for all the schools that I have attended. I was once the coach of the basketball team at the high school where I worked. I presently play on the NTHU football team. SKILLS

Analytics – Datamining and Machine Learning, Statistical Modeling, Data Cleaning and Visualization

ICT - Software Development, System Administration, MS Office Suite

Professional Development - Application of Teaching Methodologies and Alternative Assessments

Communication Skills – Excellent Presenter

Management - Excellent Team Player; Fully cognizant and appreciative of Management Best Practices.

REFERENCES

1.) Brenda Armstrong: Former Principal of Wesley College

2.) Joan Tillett: Former Principal of Wesley College. Phone Number: +5012276302

3.) Soumya Ray: Associate Professor, Institute of Service Science, National Tsing Hua University,

Office: +886-351-62141 Mobile: +886-988063045

Website: http://soumyaray.com, Email: syray@mx.nthu.edu.tw...

4.) **Pei-Fang Hsu** (許裴舫) Assistant Professor in Service Science National Tsing Hua University.

Email: pfhsu@mx.nthu.edu.tw

Website: http://nthu-en.web.nthu.edu.tw/files/13-1902-76714.php